
           
 

AGENDA
ESCAMBIA COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

February 1, 2018–8:30 a.m.
Escambia County Central Office Complex

3363 West Park Place, Room 104
             
1. Call to Order.  
 

2. Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of staff as expert witness  
 

3. Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services
Staff Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.

 

 

4. Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.  
 

5. Approval of Resume Minutes.  
 

A.   Approval of Resume Meeting Minutes from the December 20, 2017 Board of
Adjustment Meeting.

 

6. Consideration of the following cases:  
 

A.   Case No.: CU-2017-16 
Address: 5831 Pensacola Boulevard
Request: Conditional Use to Allow Automobile Sales, Used Autos Only
Requested by: Emily Webster, Agent for RAC Land LLC, Owner

 

B.   Case No.: CU-2018-01 
Address: 1671 Success Lane
Request: A Conditional Use to Operate a Medical Heliport From This

Location
Requested
by:

James Hughs, Agent for Daniel Harrison, Owner

 

C.   Case No.: V-2018-01 
Address: 5869 Kaiser Lane



Request: A Variance to Reduce the Required 11.50 Feet Side Setback
to a 3.0 Feet Side Setback to Construct a Residential Addition

Requested
by:

Patrick and Paula Pulaski, Owners

 

7. Discussion Items.  
 

8. Old/New Business.  
 

9. Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday,
February 21, 2018, at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County Central Office
Complex, Room 104, 3363 West Park Place.

 

 

10. Adjournment.  
 



   
Board of Adjustment   5. A.           
Meeting Date: 02/01/2018  

Attachments
Draft December 20, 2017 Board of Adjustment Meeting Minutes



D R A F T
RESUMÉ OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

HELD December 20, 2017

CENTRAL OFFICE COMPLEX
3363 WEST PARK PLACE, BOARD CHAMBERS

PENSACOLA, FLORIDA
(8:30 A.M. – 8:53 A.M.)

Present: Auby Smith   
  Bill Stromquist   
  Walker Wilson   
  Judy Gund   
  Jennifer Rigby   
  Michael Godwin   
Absent: Frederick J. Gant
Staff Present: Andrew Holmer, Division Manager, Planning & Zoning

Caleb MacCartee, Urban Planner, Planning & Zoning
John Fisher, Senior Urban Planner, Planning & Zoning
Kayla Meador, Sr Office Assistant
Kristin Hual, Assistant County Attorney

 

REGULAR BOA AGENDA
 

               

1.  Call to Order.
 

2.  Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of staff as expert witness
 

3.  Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services
Staff Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.

 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member

Judy Gund 

Motion was made to accept the December 20, 2017 BOA Meeting
Packet. 

  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

 



4.  Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.
 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member

Judy Gund 

The Clerk provided proof of publication and motion was made to
accept. 

  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

5.  Approval of Resume Minutes.
 

A.     Approval of the November 13, 2017, and November 15, 2017, Board of
Adjustment Meeting Minutes.

  

 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member

Judy Gund 

Motion was made to approve the November 13th and November
15th Resume meeting minutes. 

  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

6.  Consideration of the following cases:
 

A.     Case No.: V-2018-09 
Address: 14599 Innerarity Point Road
Request: Variance to Increase the Maximum Fence Height in a

Residential District From Four Feet to Seven Feet
Requested
by:

Joseph Passeretti, Agent for Michael and Patricia
Addison, Owners

No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding
this item. 

No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site. 

No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of
interest.

  

 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member

Judy Gund 

Motion was made to agree with Staff's Findings of Fact and approve
the Variance. 

  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

B.     Case No.: CU-2017-13   



B.     Case No.: CU-2017-13 
Address: 1230 Perdido Manor Drive
Request: Conditional Use to Construct Permanent Restrooms

in a Park Within the Low Density Residential Zoning
District

Requested
by:

Kenneth C. Horne, Agent for Pensacola Christian
College Inc, Owner

No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding
this item. 

No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site. 

No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of
interest.

  

 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member

Judy Gund 

Motion was made to agree with Staff's Findings of Fact and to approve
the Conditional Use. 

  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

C.     Case No.: CU-2017-14 
Address: 4211 Mobile Hwy
Request: Conditional Use to Allow Automobile Sales, Used

Autos Only, and Automobile Rental Limited to the
Same Restrictions as Used Automobile Sales

Requested
by:

Edward Vigil, Agent for JoAnn Catanese, Divisional
VP, Real Estate Kmart Corporation, Owner

No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding
this item. 

No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site. 

No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of
interest.

  

 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member

Judy Gund 

Motion was made to agree with Staff's Findings of Fact and to approve
the Conditional Use. 

  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

  



D.     Case No.: CU-2017-15 
Address: 60 Rhett Road
Request: Conditional Use to Allow for an Active Outdoor

Recreational Facility in the Commercial (Com)
Zoning District

Requested
by:

Ken Horne, Agent for Pensacola Christian College
Inc, Owner

No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding
this item. 

No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site. 

No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of
interest.

  

 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member

Judy Gund 

Motion was made to agree with Staff's Findings of Fact and approve
the Conditional Use. 

  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

7.  Discussion Items.
 

8.  Old/New Business.
 

9.  Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday,
January 17, 2018, at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County Central Office
Complex, Room 104, 3363 West Park Place.

 

10.  Adjournment.
 



   
Board of Adjustment   6. A.           
Meeting Date: 02/01/2018  
CASE: CU-2017-16
APPLICANT: Emily Webster, Agent for RAC Land LLC, Owner 

ADDRESS: 5831 Pensacola Blvd 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 47-1S-30-1101-004-063  
ZONING DISTRICT: Com, Commercial  
FUTURE LAND USE: C, Commercial  
OVERLAY DISTRICT: N/A 

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED CONDITIONAL USE:
Conditional use to allow automobile sales, used autos only.
 
RELEVANT AUTHORITY:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section:3-2.10.c.2.b

CRITERIA:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section 2-6.4

CRITERION (a)
General compatibility.  The proposed use can be conducted and operated in a
manner that is compatible with adjacent properties and other properties in the
immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
Pensacola Blvd is a principal arterial road that is heavily traveled. Properties in the
immediate area support a mixture of commercial uses. This site has been used for auto
sales for many years. The proposed used automobile sales is compatible with the
adjacent properties and other properties in the immediate are.

CRITERION (b)
Facilities and services.  Public facilities and services, especially those with
adopted levels of service, will be available, will provide adequate capacity to
serve the proposed use consistent with capacity requirements.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
Public services and facilities are available as this site has been used for used
automobile sales in the past. A site visit and aerial images reveal that this site has been
used in a commercial capacity in the past. The applicant states that existing services are



used in a commercial capacity in the past. The applicant states that existing services are
available. The proposed use will be further evaluated during the Site Plan Review
process.

CRITERION (c)
On-site circulation.  Ingress to and egress from the site and its structures will be
sufficient, particularly regarding vehicle and pedestrian safety and convenience,
efficient traffic flow and control, on-site parking and loading, and emergency
vehicle access.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
This site has ingress and egress from Pensacola Blvd and Van Pelt Ln and appears to
be sufficient for the proposed use. Additional requirements will be evaluated during the
Site Plan Review process.

CRITERION (d)
Nuisances and hazards. The scale, intensity, and operation of the use will not
generate unreasonable noise, glare, dust, smoke, odor, vibration, electrical
interference, or other nuisances or hazards for adjoining properties and other
properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
The site is surrounded by uses that are of similar intensity of the proposed use. No
nuisances and hazards appear to effect the surrounding uses at this time. The avoidance
of nuisances and hazards to the adjacent properties and properties in the immediate
area will be evaluated during the Site Plan Review process.

CRITERION (e)
Solid waste.  All on site solid waste containers will be appropriately located for
functional access, limited off-site visibility and minimal odor and other nuisance
impacts.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
The applicant states that solid waste containers will be stored in the rear of the property.
This will be further evaluated during the site plan review process.

CRITERION (f)
Screening and buffering.  Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening
and buffering will be provided if appropriate to the proposed use and site.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
Screening and buffering to protect adjacent properties as required by the Land
Development Code (LDC) will be addressed during the Site Plan Review process.

CRITERION (g)
Signs and lighting.  All exterior signs and lights, whether attached or freestanding,



Signs and lighting.  All exterior signs and lights, whether attached or freestanding,
will be compatible with adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate
area, especially regarding glare and traffic safety.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
The proposed signs and lights will be further evaluated during the Site Plan Review
process.

CRITERION (h)
Site characteristics. The size, shape, location and topography of the site appear
adequate to accommodate the proposed use, including setbacks, intensity, bulk,
height, open space and aesthetic considerations.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
Based on the applicants request and the historic use of the site, it appears that the site
characteristics could accommodate the proposed use. The site characteristics will be
further evaluated during the Site Plan Review Process.

CRITERION (i)
Use requirements. The proposed use complies with any additional conditional use
requirements of the applicable zoning district, use, or other provisions of the LDC.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
The proposed use will comply with additional conditional use requirements of the zoning
district and other provisions of the LDC. As stated in Section 3-2.10.c.2.b of the
Escambia County LDC, used automobile sales are allowed as a conditional us if the
parcel is no larger than one acre and provide a permanent fence, wall, or other structural
barrier of sufficient height and mass along all road frontage to prevent encroachment into
the right-of-way other that through approved site access. According to the Escambia
County Property Appraiser website, this site is 0.9 acres. The barrier requirement will be
reviewed during the Site Plan review process.

STAFF FINDINGS
Staff finds that the proposed used for this parcel meets all of the conditional use criteria
requirements. If the conditional use is approved, the project will be further evaluated
during the Site Plan Review process for compliance with the Escambia County Land
Development Code.

BOA DECISION
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS

Attachments
Working Case File



 

 

 

 

 

CU-2017-16 
 

 



N PALAFOX ST

MARSHALL
LN

HANSEN BLVD

VAN PELT LN

CAROLYN WAY

W AIRPORT BLVD

JACQUELYN WAY

ARMENIA DR

NW
 PALAFOX

PKW
Y

RHETT RD

W MICHIGAN AVE CARY MEMORIAL DR

AIRPORT BLVD

YOAKUM CT

YOAKUM CT

CONCORDIA BLVD

ALLERTON
AVE

N PALAFOX ST

CONCORDIA BLVD
CONCORDIA

BLVD

ST  JOHN ST

LOOKOUT
DR

N W
 ST

N PALAFOX ST

SCARLETT
 LN

PENSACOLA BLVD

YOAKUM
CT

CHIMES
W

AY

BEVERLY PKWY

CU
MM

IN
GS

 R
D

YOAKUM CT

INDUSTRIAL BLVD

ARMENIA
DR

ST ALBAN RD

HANSEN
BLVD

BARNETT ST

CARY

MEMORIAL DR

PALM CT

TECHNOLOGYDR

DEASON ST

MURPHY LN

BOONE ST

PENSACOLA BLVD

BRENT LN

OLEANDER DR

CAMELIA DR

MEMORY LN

0 600 1,200 1,800 2,400
Ft

CU-2017-16
LOCATION MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

Caleb MacCartee

Legend
PARCELS

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL

MINOR ARTERIAL

COLLECTOR

LOCAL ROAD



VAN PELT LN

W AIRPORT BLVD

W MICHIGAN AVE

YO
AKU

M
CT

N PALAFOX ST

ST  JOHN ST

N PALAFOX ST
AIRPORT

BLVD

PENSACOLA BLVD

ARMENIA DR

HANSEN BLVD

OLEANDER DR

BARNETT ST

CARY MEMORIAL DR

DEASON ST

MEMORY LN

BOONE
ST

CAMELIA DR

PENSACOLA BLVD

HC/LI
HC/LI

Com

HC/LI

MDR

HC/LI

Com

HC/LI

HC/LI

HC/LI-NA

HDMU

Com

Com

HC/LI

Com

HC/LIHC/LI

HC/LI

HDMU

HC/LI

HC/LI

Com

Com

HC/LI

HDMUHDMU

HDMU

Com

HC/LI

MDR

HC/LI-NA

MDR

0 300 600 900 1,200
Ft

CU-2017-16
500' BUFFER
ZONING MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

Caleb MacCartee

Legend
PARCELS

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL

MINOR ARTERIAL

COLLECTOR

LOCAL ROAD



VAN PELT LN

W AIRPORT BLVD

W MICHIGAN AVE

HANSEN
BLVD

N PALAFOX ST

ST  JOHN ST

N PALAFOX ST
AIRPORT

BLVD

PENSACOLA BLVD

ARMENIA DR

HANSEN BLVD

OLEANDER DR

BARNETT ST

CARY MEMORIAL DR

DEASON ST

MEMORY LN

BOONE
ST

CAMELIA DR

PENSACOLA BLVD

C

C C

C

C C

C
C

C

C

C

C

C

C
C

C

C

MU-U MU-U

MU-U

MU-U MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

REC

C

MU-U

0 300 600 900 1,200
Ft

CU-2017-16
500' BUFFER

FUTURE LAND USE MAP
Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

Caleb MacCartee

Legend
PARCELS

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL

MINOR ARTERIAL

COLLECTOR

LOCAL ROAD



BOONE ST

VAN PELT LN

W AIRPORT BLVD

OLEANDER
DR

CARY

MEMORIAL DR

N PALAFOX ST

DEASON ST

BARNETT ST

HANSEN BLVD

PENSACOLA BLVD

PENSACOLA BLVD

0 200 400 600 800
Ft

CU-2017-16
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

Caleb MacCartee

Legend
PARCELS

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL

MINOR ARTERIAL

COLLECTOR

LOCAL ROAD



Notice of Public Hearing sign



Looking West onto site



Looking North along Pensacola Blvd



Looking East from site across 
Pensacola Blvd



Looking South along Pensacola Blvd



Looking West along Van Pelt Ln



./.;•...

PDT CAR *
}M The King of Credit

www.AmericanCarCenter.com

Corporate Headquarters
6400 Winchester Road

Memphis, Tennessee 38115
Phone: 901.370.4477

Toll Free: 877.720.4477

Fax: 901.370.4569

November 24, 2017

VIA EMAIL: zoninginfo@myescambia.com
Escambia County Development Services Bureau
Front Counter

3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

Re: Board of Adjustment Application and Exhibits
5831 Pensacola Blvd

Pensacola, FL 32505

Reference Number: 471S301101004063

To Whom It May Concern:

Enclosed for your consideration, please find our Board of Adjustment Application and
the required exhibits and payment. Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions at
emilv.webster@americancarcenter.com or 901-322-5832 or 901-832-2318.

Enclosures

Sincerely,

Emily C. Webster
Corporate Counsel/Compliance Attorney



























































   
Board of Adjustment   6. B.           
Meeting Date: 02/01/2018  
CASE: CU-2018-01
APPLICANT: James Hughs, Agent for Daniel Harrison, Owner 

ADDRESS: 1671 Success Rd 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 33-2N-31-1300-000-016  
ZONING DISTRICT: HC/LI, Heavy Commercial and Light

Industrial district  

FUTURE LAND USE: DSAP Regional Employment  
OVERLAY DISTRICT: Escambia County Sector Plan 

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED CONDITIONAL USE:

The applicant is requesting a Conditional Use to operate a medical heliport from this
location.
 
RELEVANT AUTHORITY:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section 3-2.11(c)(7)b. Heliports

CRITERIA:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section 2-6.4

CRITERION (a)
General compatibility.  The proposed use can be conducted and operated in a
manner that is compatible with adjacent properties and other properties in the
immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
The proposed use can be conducted and operated in a manner that is compatible with
adjacent properties. The parcel is located within the boundaries of the designated
Escambia County Industrial Park and also under the Regional Employment land use
designation of the Escambia County Sector Plan. Within a 1000' of the proposed
location, there are currently only three developed parcels with commercial-industrial
uses; the surrounding undeveloped parcels, are mostly located under the same
industrial category, with small portions on the outer perimeter, across Hwy 29, under the
Residential Mixed-Use zoning district. 

CRITERION (b)
Facilities and services.  Public facilities and services, especially those with



Facilities and services.  Public facilities and services, especially those with
adopted levels of service, will be available, will provide adequate capacity to
serve the proposed use consistent with capacity requirements.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
The proposed development is located at the Escambia County Industrial Park; all
facilities and services will provide adequate capacity to serve the proposed use.  

CRITERION (c)
On-site circulation.  Ingress to and egress from the site and its structures will be
sufficient, particularly regarding vehicle and pedestrian safety and convenience,
efficient traffic flow and control, on-site parking and loading, and emergency
vehicle access.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
Vehicle and pedestrian safety, traffic flow, on-site parking and emergency vehicle access
will meet all of the requirements of the Land Development Code and the design
performance standards under the Escambia County Mid-West Sector Plan. The
proposed development will be reviewed and must obtain approval thru the Site Plan
Review process.  

CRITERION (d)
Nuisances and hazards. The scale, intensity, and operation of the use will not
generate unreasonable noise, glare, dust, smoke, odor, vibration, electrical
interference, or other nuisances or hazards for adjoining properties and other
properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
All nuisances and hazards will be addressed during the Site Plan Review process. Part
of the application process for this type of use requires that the applicant provide a
specific operation plan, describing the daily activities in detail. As the proposed use
could have an impact on other entities and operational activities, at different levels, the
applicant will be required to address all concerns for the proposed use.    

CRITERION (e)
Solid waste.  All on site solid waste containers will be appropriately located for
functional access, limited off-site visibility and minimal odor and other nuisance
impacts.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
The applicant stated that solid waste will be provided on-site. Coordination for hazardous
waste will be addressed during the Site Plan Review process. 

CRITERION (f)
Screening and buffering.  Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening



Screening and buffering.  Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening
and buffering will be provided if appropriate to the proposed use and site.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
All of the requirements for screening and buffering in the LDC and the Sector Plan will
be evaluated and implemented as required for the proposed use, to provide protection
for surrounding properties, as determined during the Site Plan Review process.

CRITERION (g)
Signs and lighting.  All exterior signs and lights, whether attached or freestanding,
will be compatible with adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate
area, especially regarding glare and traffic safety.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
The applicant is not proposing any commercial signs at this time. All on-site lighting will
meet current County and Federal Aviation Administration requirements for the proposed
use. 

CRITERION (h)
Site characteristics. The size, shape, location and topography of the site appear
adequate to accommodate the proposed use, including setbacks, intensity, bulk,
height, open space and aesthetic considerations.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
Based on the proposed use, the parcel location and size could accommodate the
development. The project will be reviewed in detail during the Site Plan Review process. 

CRITERION (i)
Use requirements. The proposed use complies with any additional conditional use
requirements of the applicable zoning district, use, or other provisions of the LDC.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
All other requirements will be reviewed and applied to the proposed development as
directed by current applicable regulations.

STAFF FINDINGS
The applicant has initially submitted an application for the proposed use thru the
pre-application meeting of the Site Plan Review process. Staff has recently received a
copy of the Air Methods General operations Manual that describes, in detail, the
aeromedical operation. Based on the site visit and evaluation of the proposed use, as
presented by the applicant, staff recommends approval of the Conditional Use, with the
understanding that the project must receive a final Development Order from the
Development Review Committee, prior to any site operations.   

BOA DECISION
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS

Attachments
Working Case File



 

 

 

 

 

CU-2018-01 
 

 



SU
CC

ES
S DR

W QUINTETTE RD

MEETING
ST

PO W ER
BLV D

N HIGHWAY 29

CEDAR
TREE LN

HI
LL

OC
K 

DR

ME
ET

I N
G

ST

HA
BE

RS
HA

M
LN

CHAR L TON STABERDEEN DR

NEAL RD

CARRIN

G TON LAKE S
BL

V D

PI
NE

TO
P 

LN
OK

A T
IE

L N

HA ZZ
AR

D LN
N HIGHWAY 29

STO
L I

S
ALY

CHESHIRE
DR

CEDAR
TREE LN

RIDGE WAY

PINOAK LN

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 1,000 2,000 3,000

Ft

CU-2018-01
LOCATION MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer



MDR

HC/LI

HC/LI

RMU

HC/LI

Agr

HC/LI

HC/LI

SU
CCES

S DR

POWER BLVD

N HIGHWAY 29

N HIGHWAY 29

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 250 500 750

Ft

CU-2018-01
500' RADIUS ZONING

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer

S U
CC

E S
S

DR



Regional
Employment

Regional
Employment

Regional
Employment

Neighborhood
Center

Wetland

Suburban
Garden SU

CCES
S DR

POWER

BLVD

N HIGHWAY 29

N HIGHWAY 29

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 250 500 750

Ft

CU-2018-01
DSAP MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer

S U
CC

E S
S

DR



SU
CC

ES
S 

DR

POWER BLVD

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 100 200 300

Ft

CU-2018-01
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer



Public Hearing Sign



Looking West from Site



Looking Southwest from Parcel



Looking Southeast onto adjacent parcel



Looking South on Success Drive



Looking North on Success Drive



Looking East along adjacent parcel property 
line



















1/10/2018 Landmark Web Official Records Search

Recorded in Public Records 09/08/2014 at 08:47 AM OR Boole 7223 Pag© 588,
Instrument #2014065350, Pam Childers Cleric of the Circuit Court Escambia
County, FL Recording $10.00 Deed Stamps $43.40

This instrument was prepared by:
Pam Childers, Clerk ofthe Circuit Court
Escambia County Courthouse
Pensacola, Florida

Tax Deed File No. 14-614
Propertyldentification No. 332N311300000016
Tax Account No. 120567080

TAX DEED

State ofFlorida

County ofEscambia

The following Tax Sale Certificate Numbered 09853 issued on June 1,2011 was filed in the office
of the tax collector of this County and application made for the issuance ofa tax deed, the applicant having
paid or redeemed all other taxes or tax sale certificates on the land described as required by law to be paid or
redeemed, and the costs and expenses of this sale, and due notice ofsale having been published as required
by law, and no person entitled to do so having appeared to redeem said land; such land was on the 2nd day
of September 2014. offered for sale as required by law for cash to the highest bidder and was sold to:
DANIEL. HARRISON, 236 N SUN ARBOR TER APT 2114 SALT LAKE CITY UT 84116, being the
highest bidder and having paid the sum ofhis bid as required by the Laws ofFlorida.

Now, on this 2nd day of September 2014, in the County of Escambia, State of Florida, in
consideration of the sum of ($6,200.00) SIX THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED AND 00/100 Dollars, being
the amount paid pursuant to the Laws of Florida does hereby sell the following lands, including any
hereditaments, buildings, fixtures and improvements ofany kind and description, situated in the County and
State aforesaid and described as follows:

LOT 16 CENTRAL. COMMERCE PARK PHASE 1 PB 17 P 100/100A/100B OR 6141 Pill

** Property previously assessed to: CHACAO PROPERTIES LLC

SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP 2 N, RANGE 31 W

State ofFlorida
County ofEscambia

On this

^QwCkUiA-J
PAM CHILDERS, Clerk ofthe Circuit Co
Escambia County, Florida

#Vt*Ktr,

before me Emily Hogg personally appeared Pam Childers, Clerk ofg3^p»S
the Circuit Court in and for the State and this County known to me to be the person described in, and who
executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged the execution ofmis instrument to be his own free act
and deed for the use and purposes therein mentioned.

Witness my hand and official seal date aforesaid.

PAM

*%S^

http://dory.escambiaclerk.com/LandmarkWebv1.4.6.125/Search/DocumentAndlnfoByBookPage?Key=Assessor&booktype=OR&booknumber=7223&p... 1/1



11
9 

G
R

E
G

O
R

Y 
S

Q
U

A
R

E
   

P
E

N
S

A
C

O
LA

, F
LO

R
ID

A
 3

25
02

   

--
--

--

H
E

LI
P

A
D

 A
T 

C
E

N
TR

A
L

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 P
A

R
K

  T
E

LE
P

H
O

N
E

: 8
50

-4
33

-6
43

8 
  F

A
X:

 8
50

-4
34

-7
84

2

D
B

A
FA

B
R

E
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

CJ

JAS

FJF

NOVEMBER 2017

170098

S
E

C
T
IO

N
 3

3
, 

T
-2

-N
, 

R
-3

1
-W

E
S

C
A

M
B

IA
 C

O
U

N
T
Y

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 F

L
O

R
ID

A

T
h

i
s
 
 
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
 
i
s
 
 
t
h

e
 
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y
 
 
o

f
 
 
F

A
B

R
E

 
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
 
 
I
N

C
.
 
 
a

n
d

 
 
i
s
 
 
n

o
t
 
 
t
o

 
 
b

e
 
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
 
i
n

 
 
w

h
o

l
e

o
r
 
 
i
n

 
 
p

a
r
t
.
 
 
I
t
 
 
i
s

 
 
n

o
t
 
 
t
o

 
 
b

e
 
 
u

s
e

d
 
 
o

n
 
 
a

n
y

 
 
o

t
h

e
r
 
 
P

r
o

j
e

c
t
 
 
a

n
d

 
 
i
s

 
 
t
o

 
 
b

e
 
 
R

e
t
u

r
n

e
d

 
 
u

p
o

n
 
 
R

e
q

u
e

s
t
.

B
a

r
 
 
i
s

 
 
o

n
e

 
 
i
n

c
h

 
 
o

n
 
 
o

r
i
g

i
n

a
l
 
 
d

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
 
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

"
 
 
i
f
 
 
n

o
t
,
 
 
a

d
j
u

s
t
 
 
s

c
a

l
e

 
 
a

c
c
o

r
d

i
n

g
l
y

.

P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
 L

A
Y

O
U

T

0

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

15 3030

H
:
\
2
0
1
7
\
1
7
0
0
9
8
 
H

e
l
i
p
a
d
 
S
u
c
c
e
s
s
 
R
o
a
d
 
C
a
n
t
o
n
m

e
n
t
,
 
F
L
\
E
s
c
 
C
o
 
D

a
t
a
\
X
r
e
f
\
1
7
0
0
9
8
-
D

G
N

.
d
w

g
,
 
L
a
y
o
u
t
2
,

1
1
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
7
 
9
:
0
3
:
1
2
 
A
M



   
Board of Adjustment   6. C.           
Meeting Date: 02/01/2018  
CASE: V-2018-01
APPLICANT: Patrick and Paula Pulaski, Owners 

ADDRESS: 5869 Kaiser Ln 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 15-3S-32-1600-006-009  
ZONING DISTRICT: LDR, Low Density Residential district  
FUTURE LAND USE: MU-S, Mixed-Use Suburban

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED VARIANCE:

The applicant is requesting a variance to reduce the required 11.50 feet side setback to a
3.0 feet side setback to construct a residential addition.  

RELEVANT AUTHORITY:

Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance No. 96-3 as
amended), Section 3-2.5 (d) (7)
b. Sides. On each side, five feet or 10 percent of the lot width at the street right-of-way,
whichever is greater, but not required to exceed 15 feet. 

CRITERIA

Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance No. 96-3 as
amended), Section 2-6.3

CRITERION (1)
Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land,
structure or building and which are not applicable to other lands, structures or
buildings in the same zoning district.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Based on the bench survey drawn by A-1 Land Surveying Company, review of the
existing available aerial data and staff's visit to the site, the shape of the lot is different
from other adjacent lots;  a typed letter provided by the owner with the application,
relates how the parcel boundaries in relation to the existing structure were drawn after
the structure was in place, without the applicant's input. There are large mature trees on
the West, North and South boundaries of the structure. The structure is surrounded by
heavy vegetation and other landscaping. 
 



CRITERION (2)
The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the
applicant.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Based on the owner's request letter submitted with the application, it appears that the
special conditions and circumstances do not result from actions by the applicant. 

CRITERION (3)
Granting the variance requested will not confer on the applicant any special
privilege that is denied by this land development code to other lands, buildings or
structures in the same zoning district.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Granting of the variance as requested will not confer on the applicant any special
privileges that are not available to all property owners in the County. 

CRITERION (4)
Strict application of the provisions of the land development code would deprive
the applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning
district under the terms of the land development code and would create an
unnecessary and undue hardship on the applicant.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The physical shape of the lot, the location and size of the existing structure within the
parcel present some challenges to the use of the land, as requested by the applicant.
The Land Development Code does have allowances to address some unusual or
unanticipated circumstances by allowing limited criterion-based variances to provide
site-specific relief. Based on the request and the drawn dimensions of the proposed
addition, specified on a boundary survey by Ruben Surveying and Mapping, dated
2/10/06, without a granting of the variance, the owner would be unable to construct the
proposed addition to the south-east side of the existing structure. The ability to locate the
structure on the West side is physically hindered by the presence of multiple mature
trees and other existing large accessory structures.     

CRITERION (5)
The variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible the
reasonable use of the land, building or structure .

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Based on the applicant's request, the variance requested is the minimum allowance to
make possible the reasonable use of the existing building. 



make possible the reasonable use of the existing building. 

CRITERION (6)
The granting of the variance will be consistent with the general intent and
purpose of the land development code and that such variance will not be injurious
to the area or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

FINDING OF FACT:

The granting of the variance is consistent with the general intent and purpose of the
Land Development Code and will not be detrimental to public welfare.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of the variance as requested. 

BOA DECISION
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS:

Attachments
Working Case File



 

 

 

 

 

V-2018-01 
 

 



MONROVIA
STK

A ISER L N

INNERARITY POINT RD

PERDIDO
BAY

INTERCOASTAL
WATERWAY

KEES
BAYOU

OLD RIVER

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD
centerlines0 600 1,200 1,800

Ft

V-2018-01
LOCATION MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

ALABAMA



INTERCOASTAL
WATERWAY

KEES
BAYOU

LDR

LDR

LDR

LDR LDR

MDR

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 200 400 600

Ft

V-2018-01
500' RADIUS ZONING

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

INNERARITY POINT RD

KAISER LN

KAIS ER
LN



INTERCOASTAL
WATERWAY

KEES
BAYOU

MU-S

MU-S

MU-S

MU-S

MU-S

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 200 400 600

Ft

V-2018-01
FUTURE LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

INNERARITY POINT RD

KAISER LN

KAIS ER
LN



PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD
centerlines0 50 100 150

Ft

V-2018-01
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



Public Hearing Sign



Looking West onto adjacent parcel



Looking Southwest towards the waterfront



Looking Southeast from the property



Looking South



Looking South from property entrance



Looking Northeast



Looking Northeast from waterfront



Looking Northeast along the property line at 
the site of the proposed addition 



Looking North



Looking East onto Kaiser Rd



Looking Northwest from the waterfront



Looking from waterfront into parcel towards 
the North




































	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes
	Att1_Draft December 20, 2017 Board of Adjustment Meeting Minutes
	CU-2017-16
	Att1_Working Case File
	CU-2017-16
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	Aerial Map
	Photos
	Request Letter
	Application
	Zoning Verification Form
	Proof of Ownership
	LLC Documentation

	CU-2018-01
	Att1_Working Case File
	CU-2018-01
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	DSAP Map
	Aerial Map
	Photos
	Application
	Proof of Ownership
	Site Plan

	V-2018-01
	Att1_Working Case File
	V-2018-01
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	Aerial Map
	Photos
	Letter of Request
	Application
	Site Plan
	Combination and Split Request
	Boundary Survey


